Parkland PAC Monthly Meeting Minutes

Meeting date: June 12, 2019

Meeting called to order at 6:34 Pm by Kristin Kopetski

In Attendance: Mike Readman, Candy Clouthier, Kristy Rose, Kristin Kopetski, Lana sprinkle, Brittani

Wager, Stephanie Beuckert

Acceptance of April minutes: accepted as done. Accepted by Kristin. CARRIED

Acceptance of May minutes: Lana moves to accept as presented. CARRIED

Additions to agenda: MunchaLunch online lunch ordering program

Guest Speakers: Candace Clouthier & Kristy Rose

• Candy Clouthier: introduced the new principal for next year Kristy Rose. She says Kristy is a very strong teacher and meets the expectations we as parents sent in.

- Kristy: has been a teacher for the last 10 years, looking forward to being at Parkland. Has taught the last couple years grades 2-5.
- Lana brought up the concern of a split classroom not having the same curriculum. Kristy assures that even if the whole class is doing the same project and the grade levels will have different expectations for work production.
- How does Kristy envision contacting parents: if she has an inkiling parents should be contacted
 she will phone, communicating as a team with parents behavioral or not. She will be sitting
 down with staff to go over class management and going over the code of conduct and discussing
 that with the parents. All children will be getting assessments in the fall
- Classroom Composition: about 40 students as of right now. Potentially K-3, 4-7. With 2 and a
 half teachers. Morning LA and math, afternoon will be worked out when the team is here to
 discuss.
- Lana asked Kristy what her philosophy for outside time, outside classroom. She's talking to the staff next year about the rules for the kids and differentiating the grades.
- There is no curriculum for sports for elementary schools. As a Pac we have the ability to address
 the suggestions to the teachers as an advisory, that affects the school as a whole. Outdoor
 Classroom should be used as a learning place for discovering, investigating, and using the
 resources the school has: snow shoes, skiis, outdoor classroom.

School Trustee Report: Travis Jones not present

Board Highlights presented by Mr Readman on school activities

Principals report; Mike Readman:

- A lot of work is being done right now marking the assessments the kids have finished.
- Will be reading report cards next Monday, Tuesday, to be sent home for Wednesday. Going to see if the results are going to be in the report cards but parents can always talk to the teacher and Krystal Austin for the results and comparisons.
- June 21 Aboriginal Day: work on display in classrooms. Guy coming in with drums for kids to try, pole pushing station, bannock?, craft activity (dream catcher)
- June 25 Bowling Mikes going to ask Kim about the permission slips
- June 26 Year end assembly and picnic
- Money in Trust Account for student council is \$338.15. Brenda will be talking to the kids this week.

School Planning Report: nothing to report

DPAC report: Serena not in attendance

Aboriginal Council: Serena not in Attendance

Presidents Report: Serena not in Attendance

Treasurer report - Kristen Kopetski

- Closing May 31 \$8710.62
- Gaming \$ 365.81
- Have some cheques from second round of hoodie fundraiser and some e-transfers will be on the next statement.
- Motion to accept May treasures report by Lana and seconded Stephanie. carried

OLD BUSINESS

- Score Clock: cost \$8316 so district covered the remaining \$3300 to cover cost.
- Back boards 2 families have donated \$250. Wayde Simlik has a quote before installation \$3600
 per rigging. Pac will reimburse the 2 families that donated.
- Skating rink: it agreed in the past for the perimeter to be present snow drifting is an issue, going
 forward do not have the means to upkeep. No school in the district has a rink. Deveraux's was
 done by PAC cost about \$10,000. Mike will talk to Wade about what needs to be done for if
 parents/community was to keep up
- Hoodie Fundrasier: second round has been ordered

ACTION:

Not everyone has Face Book so need to find another form of communication for everyone

ACTION

MunchaLunch

• Online lunch program. They set for the whole year the hot lunch parents go in and order for the year and pay by the month. Paper order forms for those who don't use internet. \$300 for the year subscription.

Grade 7 year end sweatshirts, year books and scrap booking stuff.

- Scrap booking Marisa says its been a gong show. Pac will pay half for sweatshirts but who pays the other half. Pac pays 100% for teachers.
- Stephanie makes a motion for PAC to pay \$405.86 for hoodies as there is no cost for scrapbooking. Lana seconds that motion. carried
- Kristen will send cheques to get signed from Serena and make a cheque out to Marisa.

Year end gifts:

- Lazinchuk, Strasky, Holly Richmond
- Something between \$50-\$100 Stephanie will go look at a place for baskets and a card
- Possibly a letter to Mrs. Dueck just thanking her for her time at the school out of respect. Stephanie will pick that up with the groceries.
- Panago Pizza \$100 gift card to thank for the year. And a card

Picnic menu:

• Taco in a bag and sundae

Meeting adjourned at 9:35 pm